Jamal Al

Senior Full Stack Developer

Contact

Address

San Antonio, TX, 78219

E-mail

seniorjamal999@gmail.com

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jamalj-a-a189831a1/

Skills

React	
	Excellent
Vue	
	Excellent
Node/Express	
	Excellent
Javascript	
	Excellent
Typescript	
	Excellent
Frontend Development	
	Excellent
AWS	
	Excellent
MySQL/MongoDB/Postgres	
	Excellent

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering 8 years of related experience.

Work History

2022-01 -2022-09

Senior FullStack Developer

Actum Lab, TX

- Develop web applications using Vanilla JavaScript, React, Unistore, CSS Flex Box
- Work with various ES6 features and react hooks.
 Design reusable components using Antd UI library.
- Work on Restful APIs with Knex to connect with Postgres using Node.js.
- Utilize Graph QL with postgraphile and create custom plugins.
 Built client-side Graph QL queries and mutations using apollo.
- Develop Atomic UI templates, components and documents using Storybook.
- Create staging and test environments from manifest tags using Jenkins.
- Ensure code quality with unit testing and code coverage using Jest, React-Test-Renderer.

2021-07 -2021-12

Full Stack Developer

Vertex, TX

- Architecture, Tested, Launched, and Scaled of a modern web application using React/Redux, Vue, Typescript, Node.js, Graph QL and Firebase.
- Built custom feature sets and APIs using Node.js and Graph QL.
 Developed Navigation bar, menu bar, drop down list with React widgets and bootstrap.
- Utilized RXJS Observables to publish and subscribe data from database to Angular Components and Services.
- Used React JS in creating React components, Virtual DOM, React Props, Lifecycle hooks and working with React States.
- Followed Agile Methodology and SCRUM which included pair programming, sprints, user stories, backlog grooming.

2017-06 -2021-06

Full Stack Engineer

Scopic Software, TX

- Architecture, Tested, Launched, and Scaled of a modern web application using Vue.js, React/Redux, Typescript, Node.js, Graph QL and Firebase.
- Built custom feature sets and APIs using Node.js and Graph QL.
- Worked closely with project managers, VP of Engineering and CTO to meet deadlines and ensure the product fulfilled clients expectations.
- Lead and coach a team of junior engineers to create an application from scratch to production.
- Created and facilitated coding standards companywide to ensure all projects followed uniform guidelines of development.
- Worked on multiple code bases simultaneously, committing bug fixes and pushing each to a live production environment.

2015-06 -2017-05

Software Developer

QCENTRIO. TX

- Building stable and maintainable codebase using Vue, React, Wordpress
- Implementing a mobile-first approach to existing websites.
- Collaborating with designers to ensure designs were efficient and technically sound.
- Creating modular, responsive templates using modern CSS techniques and JavaScript libraries.
- Worked on fetching data from Firebase DB using Graph QL with connectors and resolvers.

Education

Computer Science

San Antonio College - San Antonio, TX